

Subject: [BULK] OPRA request - Public Records

-----Original Message-----

From: Jazzibel Munoz <opra+request-31551-182b8ae6@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 3:38 PM
To: OPRA requests at New Brunswick City <cityclerk@cityofnewbrunswick.org>
Subject: [BULK] OPRA request - Public Records

Dear New Brunswick City,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Records from 2022

- 1) All abandoned/vacant residential properties (Property Class 2)
 - 2) All residential properties with delinquent taxes
 - 3) All residential properties for which a Lis Pendens notice has been filed or that are currently in probate
 - 4) All properties that are absentee-owned
 - 5) All properties with delinquent water and sewer which date back up to 1 year, including amounts owed
 - 6) All properties currently listed with water shut-off notice
 - 7) All properties with code violations, including the type of violation
 - 8) All properties with notices of abatement If Not Available Please Send Whatever is available on the list.
- Preferably In excel format if not PDF is Fine.

Again, I appreciate your attention to this matter and thank you in advance for your help.

Yours faithfully,

Jazzibel Munoz

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-31551-182b8ae6@requests.opramachine.com

Is cityclerk@cityofnewbrunswick.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to New Brunswick City? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=new_brunswick_city

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:
https://opramachine.com/request/public_records_133

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.